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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania
Amb. Spiro KOCI

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to

the OSCE

E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Mr. Artan CANAJ

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: artan.canaj@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-328 87 10

Fax:+43-1-328 87 11

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Germany
Mr. Dieter SARREITHER

Vice-President, Deputy Federal Returning Officer

E-Mail: bundeswahlleiter@destatis.de

Office of the Federal Returning Officer

Der Bundeswahlleiter, Statistisches Bundesamt; 65180 Wiesbaden; Germany

Tel:+49-611-75 22 00

Fax:+49-611-72 40 00

Website: http://www.bundeswahlleiter.de

Mr. Uwe PETRY

Counsellor

E-Mail: uwe.petry@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-71 15 41 94

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Sven SCHONHOFEN

Intern

E-Mail: pol-referendar1-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+49-176-20 74 35 69

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

United States of America
Mr. Ian KELLY

Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 01

Fax:+43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mrs. Kateryna RYABIKO

Elections and Political Processes Advisor

E-Mail: kryabiko@usaid.gov

U.S. Agency for International Development; Kyiv Office

19 Nyzhny Val St.; Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-504-41 69 28

Website: http://ukraine.usaid.gov

Mr. Robert HAND

Policy Advisor

E-Mail: Bob.Hand@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Fred TURNER

Deputy Chief of Staff

E-Mail: fred.turner@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC  20515; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Tova WANG

Political Advisor

E-Mail: twang@demos.org

U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.

Tel:+1-202-736 74 45

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Christopher MIDURA

Public Affairs Officer

E-Mail: midurac@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Mr. Alex T. JOHNSON

Representative of the Helsinki Commission

E-Mail: JohnsonAT@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 14

Fax:+43-1-368 31 53

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON

Political Officer

E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11

Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mrs. Margaret PATON

Political Specialist

E-Mail: PatonMS@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteinergasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Armenia
Mr. Tigran MUKUCHYAN

Chairman

E-Mail: dip@court.am

Central Electoral Commission of the Republic of Armenia

21a, G. Kochar Str.; 0009 Yerevan; Armenia

Tel:+374-10-51 17 81

Fax:+374-10-51 17 81

Website: http://www.elections.am

Mrs. Nune HOVHANNISYAN

Head of Legal Department

E-Mail: nuneh@elections.am

Central Electoral Commission of the Republic of Armenia

21a, G. Kochar Str.; 0009 Yerevan; Armenia

Tel:+374-10-54 35 23

Fax:+374-10-54 35 23

Website: http://www.elections.am

Austria
Amb. Christine MOSER

Head of Mission

E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 35 86

Fax:+43-501-159 227

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Alexander BAYERL

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 36 80

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Ruth GURSCH-ADAM

Mediterranean and Asian Partners for Co-operation

E-Mail: ruth.gursch-adam@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-501-150 35 86

Fax:+43-501-159 35 86

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Claudia STADLER

Attache

E-Mail: claudia.stadler@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs

Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-650-444 22 20

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Lukas MUSSI

Secretary of Delegation

E-Mail: lukas.mussi@parlament.gv.at

Austrian Parliament

Dr.Karl Renner-Ring 3; A-1017 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-401 10 26 70

Fax:+43-1-401 10 25 36

Website: http://www.parlament.gv.at

Ms. Evelyn SEIDLER

Research Assistant

E-Mail: ViennaOffice@oscepa.at

Austrian Parliament

Dr.Karl Renner-Ring 3; A-1017 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 30 02

Website: http://www.parlament.gv.at



Azerbaijan
Amb. Galib ISRAFILOV

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: vienna@mission.mfa.gov.az

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Huegelgasse 2; 1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-403 13 22

Fax:+43-1-403 13 23

Mr. Mazahir PANAHOV

Chairman

E-Mail: rovzat@cec.gov.az

Central Election Commission

Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-12-562 70 06

Fax:+994-12-562 70 06

Website: http://www.cec.gov.az

Mr. Rovzat GASIMOV

Head of Int'l Relations Department

E-Mail: rov_g@yahoo.com

Central Election Commission

Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan

Tel:+994-50-211 52 37

Fax:+994-12-563 50 45

Website: http://www.cec.gov.az

Belarus
Ms. Lidia ERMOSHINA

Chairperson

E-Mail: centrizb@pmrb.gov.by

Central Commission of the Republic of Belarus on Elections and Holding

of Republican Referenda

11, Sovetskaya Str.; 220010 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-327 19 03

Fax:+375-17-327 19 03

Website: http://www.rec.gov.by

Mr. Roman ROMANOVSKY

Deputy Director General for Europe

E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Tel:+375-17-327 40 43

Fax:+375-17-210 42 50

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV

First Secretary

E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE

Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-419 96 30

Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30

Website: http://www.austria.belembassy.org

Belgium
Amb. Genevieve RENAUX

Ambassadrice; Head of Mission

E-Mail: lies.defossez@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary

E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46

Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina
Ms. Irena HADZIABDIC

Member

E-Mail: irena.hadziabdic@izbori.ba

Central Election Commission of Bosnia and Herzegovina

Danijela Ozme 7; 71 000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel:+387-33-25 13 00

Fax:+387-33-25 13 29

Website: http://www.izbori.ba

Mr. Milenko MISIC

Head of Department for Human Rights

E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina

Tel:+387-33-28 11 15

Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Bulgaria
Mr. Daniel STEFANOV

Adviser to the Minister of Foreign Affairs

E-Mail: daniel.stefanov@mfa.bg

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria

Tel:+359-884-84 30 49

Ms. Dessislava TANEVA

Second Secretary

E-Mail: D.Taneva@bulgvert.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and

other International Organizations in Vienna

Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Fax:+43-1-585 20 01



Canada
Ms. Marie NYIRAMANA

Director

E-Mail: Marie.Nyiramana@acdi-cida.gc.ca

Canadian International Development Agency

04-03, 200, Promenade du Portage; K1A 0G4 Gatineau, Quebec; Canada

Tel:+1-819-953 68 95

Website: http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca

Ms. Erika MACLEOD

Intern

E-Mail: elmacleod@gmail.com

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-667 96 23

Cyprus / European Union
Amb. Costas PAPADEMAS

Ambassador

E-Mail: osce@cyprusembassy.at

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Ms. Polly IOANNOU

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-513 06 30

Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Ms. Natalia SANMARTIN JARAMILLO

Advisor

E-Mail: nsjaramillo@mfa.gov.cy

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-490 67 13

Ms. Mara MARINAKI

Managing Director for Global and Multilateral Issues

EEAS - European External Action Service

242 Rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-584 11 11

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu

Mrs. Malgorzata WASILEWSKA

Head of Division Democracy Support and Elections

E-Mail: malgorzata.wasilewska@eeas.europa.eu

EEAS - European External Action Service

242 Rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium

Tel:+32-2-584 93 95

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu

Amb. Gyorgyi ZANATHY

Head of Delegation

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE

First Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 84 11

Fax:+43-1-505 84 117

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Ms. Lara CONSTANT

Intern

E-Mail: lara.constant@eeas.europa.eu

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Argentinierstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-650-882 57 37

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Croatia
Ms. Katarina HODAK

Second Secretary

E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 01 37

Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark
Mr. Rasmus BARNDORFF

Intern

E-Mail: rasdju@um.dk

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE

Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 51 39 50



Spain
Mr. Fernando VALDERRAMA

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 86 00

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ

Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ

Counsellor

E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67

Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Ms. Isabel MENCHON

Progammes Director and Electoral Expert

E-Mail: isabel.menchon@mae.es

Office for Human Rights, Spanish Foreign Ministry

C/Serrano Galvache 26; 28033 Madrid; Spain

Tel:+34-91-379 85 72

Fax:+34-91-577 57 50

Website: http://www.mae.es

Estonia
Amb. Mariin RATNIK

Ambassador

E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Fax:+43-1-512 19 01 22

Mr. Arne KOITMAE

Advisor

E-Mail: arne.koitmae@riigikogu.ee

Estonian National Electoral Committee

Lossi plats 1a; 15181 Tallinn; Estonia

Tel:+372-6-31 65 43

Website: http://www.vvk.ee

Mrs. Karin RANNU

Counsellor

E-Mail: karin.rannu@mfa.ee

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia

Tel:+372-6-33 71 83

Website: http://www.vm.ee

Ms. Dea HANNUST

Counsellor

E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Fuhrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Finland
Amb. Timo KANTOLA

Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 10 34

Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Ms. Christel NYMAN

Counsellor

E-Mail: christel.Nyman@formin.fi

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland

Tel:+358-50-430 22 17

Dr. Tuomas POYSTI

Auditor-General of Finland

E-Mail: tuomas.poysti@vtv.fi

National Audit Office of Finland

P.O.Box 1119; FIN-00101 Helsinki; Finland

Tel:+358-9-432 57 00

Fax:+359-9-432 58 18

Website: http://www.vtv.fi

Ms. Minna RANTAMA

Intern

E-Mail: minna.rantama@formin.fi

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 77

France
Mr. Francois ALABRUNE

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE; Head of

delegation

E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 503

Fax:+43-1-501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org



Mr. Yann HWANG

Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 505

Fax:+431 501 82 502

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Mr. Jeremie BLIN

Counsellor

E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-501 82 519

Fax:+43-1-501 82 509

Website: http://www.delegfrance-at.org

Georgia
Mrs. Chiora TAKTAKISHVILI

First Deputy Chairperson of Legal Affairs Committee

E-Mail: ctaktakishvili@parliament.ge

Parliament of Georgia

8 Rustaveli Ave.; Tbilisi; Georgia

Tel:+995-577-17 55 22

United Kingdom
Mr. Paul Colin DOCKER

Head of Electoral Administration

E-Mail: paul.docker@cabinet-office.gsi.gov.uk

Cabinet Office

1 Horse Guards Road; London SW1A 2HQ; United Kingdom

Tel:+44-774-662 18 98

Website: http://www.cabinetoffice.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH

First Secretary Political

E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece
Mr. Dionyssios KYVETOS

Deputy Chief of Mission

E-Mail: kyvetos@osce-greece.at

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 58

Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Ms. Tania FALIEROU

First Secretary of Embassy

E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Hungary
Amb. Miklos BOROS

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: mission.vil@mfa.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43 1 533 0376

Fax:+43 1 532 8482

Mr. Attila POKOL

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: apokol@kum.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE

Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Dr. Miklos SARI

Head of Office

E-Mail: miklos.sari@kim.gov.hu

National Election Office

Orszagos Valasztasi Iroda, Arany Janos u. 25; 1051 Budapest ; Hungary

Tel:+36-1-795 33 03

Website: http://www.valasztas.hu

Mr. Balazs FUGI

International Relations Officer

E-Mail: balazs.fugi@yahoo.de

National Election Office

Orszagos Valasztasi Iroda, Arany Janos u. 25; 1051 Budapest ; Hungary

Tel:+36-20-594 45 34

Fax:+36-1-795 01 43

Website: http://www.valasztas.hu

Ms. Judit JOZSEF

Head of Section CoE/OSCE

E-Mail: JJozsef@mfa.gov.hu

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary

Tel:+36-1-458 16 87

Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs



Ireland
Amb. Eoin O'LEARY

Head of Mission

E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Ms. Martina FEENEY

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27

Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Mr. Jonathan CONLON

Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce

E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland

Tel:+353-1-408 20 93

Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN

Attache

E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Iceland
Mr. Stefan SKJALDARSON

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: emb.vienna@mfa.is

Permanent Mission of Iceland

Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-533 27 71

Fax:+43-1-533 27 74

Website: http://www.iceland.is/at

Italy
Amb. Giulio TONINI

Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO

Counsellor, Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 16 29

Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Dr. Giuseppe CASTALDO

Vice Prefect; Central Directorate of Electoral Services

E-Mail: giuseppe.castaldo@interno.it

Ministry of the Interior; Department for Internal and Territorial Affairs

Piazza del Viminale n. 1; 00184  Rome; Italy

Tel:+39-06-46 53 80 86

Fax:+39-06-488 37 56

Website: http://www.interno.it

Mr. Ciro TROTTA

Deputy Prefect; Central Directorate for Electoral Services

E-Mail: ciro.trotta@interno.it

Ministry of the Interior; Department for Internal and Territorial Affairs

Piazza del Viminale n. 1; 00184  Rome; Italy

Tel:+393335877546

Fax:+390646549717

Website: http://www.interno.it

Dr. Raffaele FESTA

First Secretary

E-Mail: raffaele.festa@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-19 12 17 52

Dr. Alessandra LATINI

Attache

E-Mail: alessandra.latini@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-10 41 43 29

Ms. Greta FAGGIANI

Junior Assistant

E-Mail: internosce02.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+39-347-701 70 01



Kazakhstan
Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV

Ambassador-at-large

E-Mail: usensus@kazakhstan.at

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Konayev Street, 31, Left Bank of Essil River; Astana 010000; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-72 05 18/17/13

Fax:+7-7172-72 05 16

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Mr. Vladimir FOOS

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: a.uzbekova@mfa.kz

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan

4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-7172-75 28 34

Fax:+7-7172-75 28 34

Website: http://www.election.kz

Ms. Aida ALZHANOVA

Adviser to the Minister

E-Mail: alzhanova@yahoo.com

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel:+7-701-225 31 00

Fax:+7-717-255 01 24

Website: http://www.mfa.kz

Mr. Didar TEMENOV

Counsellor

E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-604 77 14

Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Kyrgyzstan
Mr. Tuigunaaly ABDRAIMOV

Chairman of the Commission

E-Mail: kutueva@shailoo.gov.kg

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz

Republic

59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel:+996-312-62 08 28

Fax:+996-312-62 08 28

Website: http://www.shailoo.gov.kg

Mr. Kanatbek AZIZ

Member of the Commission

E-Mail: bolot@shailoo.gov.kg

Central Commission on Elections and Referendums of the Kyrgyz

Republic

59, Razzakova Str.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Tel:+996-312-62 08 28

Fax:+996-312-62 08 28

Website: http://www.shailoo.gov.kg

Latvia
Mr. Ritvars EGLAJS

Secretery

E-Mail: ritvars.eglajs@cvk.lv

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Latvia

Smilsu Str. 4; Riga, LV-1050; Latvia

Tel:+371-2-928 65 86

Website: http://www.cvk.lv

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Amb. Zoran DABIK

Permanent Representative to the OSCE

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV

Deputy Permanent Representaive to the OSCE

E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE

Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-524 87 02

Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Subhi JAKUPI

Vice President

E-Mail: subipukajih@yahoo.com

State Election Commission of the Republic of Macedonia

Mito Hadzivasilev Jasmin Blvd. bb; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav

Republic of Macedonia

Tel:+389-70-36 67 70

Website: http://www.sec.mk



Liechtenstein
Amb. Maria-Pia KOTHBAUER-LIECHTENSTEIN

Ambassador

E-Mail: alexandra.vonreden@vie.llv.li

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 114

Mr. Domenik WANGER

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Ms. Alexandra VON REDEN

Intern

E-Mail: alexandra.vonreden@vie.llv.li

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-535 92 11

Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Lithuania
Mr. Andrius KRIVAS

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE

Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Luxembourg
Amb. Hubert WURTH

Ambassador, Head of Mission

E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Mr. Robert LAUER

Deputy Head; Counsellor

E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 42

Fax:+43-1-478 21 44

Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Assistant

E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23

Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta
Mr. Christian SGANDURRA

First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 50 17

Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Mr. Joseph DEBONO

Member of Delegation

E-Mail: joseph.d.debono@gov.mt

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE

Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-586 50 10

Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Moldova
Dr. Iurie CIOCAN

Chairman

E-Mail: iurie.ciocan@cec.md

Central Electoral Commission

V. Alecsandri str., nr. 119; Chisinau; Moldova

Tel:+373-22-25 14 51

Fax:+373-22-23 40 47

Website: http://www.cec.md

Mrs. Renata LAPTI

Electoral Expert

E-Mail: renata.lapti@gmail.com

Central Electoral Commission

V. Alecsandri str., nr. 119; Chisinau; Moldova

Tel:+373-6-836 13 13

Website: http://www.cec.md

Mrs. Mariana ROIBU

Counselor

E-Mail: mariana.roibu@mfa.md

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Moldova to the OSCE

Loewengasse 47/10; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-961 10 30 (26)

Fax:+43-1-961 10 30 (34)



Montenegro
Amb. Dragana RADULOVIC

Head of Mission

E-Mail: diplomat-mn@me-austria.eu

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-715 31 02

Ms. Maja BOSKOVIC

First Secretary

E-Mail: maja.boskovic@me-austria.eu

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-494 71 08

Norway
Ms. Marianne RIISE

Acting Deputy Director General

E-Mail: marianne.riise@krd.dep.no

Ministry of Local Government and Regional Development

P O Box 8112 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway

Tel:+47-22-24 72 72

Website: http://www.odin.dep.no/krd

Ms. Anne Sofie MOLANDSVEEN

Project Coordinator

E-Mail: a.s.molandsveen@nchr.uio.no

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR), Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130

Oslo; Norway

Tel:+47-22-24 20 64

Website: http://www.jus.uio.no

Ms. Hege MORK

Programme Director

E-Mail: hege.mork@nchr.uio.no

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)

Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR), Universitetsgt.22 -24; 0130

Oslo; Norway

Tel:+47-22-84 20 24

Fax:+47-22-84 20 02

Website: http://www.jus.uio.no

Ms. Nina Merete AUSTAD

Intern

E-Mail: nina.merete.austad@mfa.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-664-966 94 16

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Netherlands
Mr. Joan COERT

Charge d’Affaires a.i.

E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce

Mr. Ahmed DADOU

First Secretary

E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Website: http://www.mfa.nl/osce

Poland
Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 322

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary

E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-870 15 320

Fax:+43-1-870 15 331

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Portugal
Mrs. Ana MARTINHO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66



Mrs. Claudia BOESCH

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: claudia.boesch@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Mr. Antonio Ricardo RAPOSO OLIVEIRA

Intern

E-Mail: osceviena@mne.pt

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46

Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania
Ms. Ioana MURESAN

Second Secretary

E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-512 90 31

Russian Federation
Mr. Vladimir CHUROV

Chairman

E-Mail: intdiv@a5.kiam.ru

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 86 51

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mr. Andrey KELIN

Ambassador, Permanent Representative; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Amb. Anvar AZIMOV Ministry of Foreign Affairs

32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Victoria GORBATOVA

Adviser

E-Mail: intdiv@fci.ru

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 88 21

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mr. Konstantin OSIPOV

Consultant in International Department

E-Mail: intdiv@fci.ru

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 78 13

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mr. Sergey PUSHKOV

Senior Advisor

E-Mail: svpushkov@gmail.com

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-628 86 86; +7-985-999 61 75

Fax:+7-495-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Ms. Tatiana VORONOVA

Member of the Commission

E-Mail: intdiv@fci.ru

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-606 78 13

Fax:+7-499-606 85 80

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Ms. Anna IZBITSKIKH

Attache

E-Mail: anna.izbitskikh@yandex.ru

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-8910-462 52 53

Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Andrey RUDENKO

Deputy Permanent Representative

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Mr. Valery MASLIN

Senior Counsellor

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62



Mr. Konstantin LUTSENKO

Second Secretary

E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Mr. Alexander IVANCHENKO

Head of the Center

E-Mail: al.vl.ivanchenko@gmail.com

Russian Center for Training Election Technologies; Central Election

Commission

Bolshoy Cherkasky side-str. 7; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel:+7-495-625 45 36

Fax:+7-495-625 42 51

Website: http://www.rcoit.ru

San Marino
Ms. Elena MOLARONI BERGUIDO

Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation

E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in

Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-941 59 69

Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See
Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC

Second Secretary

E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-614 19 88

Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia
Amb. Vuk ZUGIC

Ambassador of the Permanent Misson of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mr. Bojan GRBA

Attache

E-Mail: bojan.grba@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE

Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Slovakia
Amb. Lubomir KOPAJ

Ambassador; Department of Analyses and Policy Planning

E-Mail: lubomir.kopaj@mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-59 78 30 26

Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Ms. Livia SKULTETYOVA

Director of Dept. of Elections and Referendum

E-Mail: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior

Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia

Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 11

Fax:+421-2-43 33 35 52

Website: http://www.civil.gov.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHEK

First Secretary

E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-9357728

Fax:+43-1-3689433333

Ms. Katarina ZAKOVA

First Secretary

E-Mail: Katarina.Zakova@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE

Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 302

Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Slovenia
Ms. Blanka JAMNISEK

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17



Ms. Aleska SIMKIC

Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Section

E-Mail: aleska.simkic@gov.si

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Presernova cesta 25; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Tel:+386-1-478 21 09

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK

Minister Counsellor

E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14

Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Sweden
Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS

Ambassador; Head of Delegation

E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 260

Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Mr. Anders ERIKSSON

Expert on Election Observation

E-Mail: a.needs@telia.com

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+46-706-87 86 42

Ms. Karin FLARUP

Second Secretary

E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland
Amb. Thomas GREMINGER

Head of Delegation

E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Marianne GERBER

Focal Point for Election Observation

E-Mail: gmr@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland

Tel:+41-31-322 37 94

Fax:+41-31-323 89 22

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT

Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee

E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40

Fax:+43-1-505 89 255

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL

Political Adviser

E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE

Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Tajikistan
Amb. Nuriddin SHAMSOV

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: tajikembassy@chello.at

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE

Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-409 82 66

Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Website: http://www.tajikembassy.org

Mr. Abdumanon DODOEV

Head of Administration

E-Mail: nigina.abdullaeva@osce.org

Central Commision for Elections and Referenda

40 Rudaki Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel:+992-37-221 13 64

Mr. Abumuhsin SHARIPOV

Attache

E-Mail: tajikembassy@chello.at

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE

Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-409 82 66

Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Website: http://www.tajikembassy.org



Czech Republic
Mr. Viktor DVORAK

Deputy Head of Mission

E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-536 70 05

Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Mr. Tomas LIPTAK

Third Secretary

E-Mail: Tomas_Liptak@mzv.cz

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-676-621 69 90

Turkmenistan
Mr. Orazmyrat NIYAZLYYEV

Chairperson

E-Mail: byashim.berdiyev@osce.org

Central Election Commission of Turkmenistan

Mekan Palace; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Tel:+993-12-94-60-92

Mr. Maksat BEKIYEV

First Secretary

E-Mail: byashim.berdiyev@osce.org

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkmenistan

108 Archabil Shayoly; 744000 Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Tel:+993-12-94 60 92

Turkey
Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL

Second Secretary

E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ukraine
Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK

Permanent Representative

E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

Mr. Tetiana LUKASH

Secretary of the Commission

E-Mail: Nadiia.Khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Ms. Iryna KORZH

Head of the Department of Analytical Data Processing

E-Mail: Nadiia.Khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Mykola DONDYK

Deputy Head of the Secretariat

E-Mail: Nadiia.Khvan@osce.org

Central Election Commission

1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Mykola SOROKA

Judge of the Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine

E-Mail: Nadiia.Khvan@osce.org

Higher Administrative Court of Ukraine

8, Moscowska Str.; 01029 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-492 03 82

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Mrs. Iryna CHYPENKO

Deputy Head of Department

E-Mail: inco@minjust.gov.ua

Ministry of Justice

10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel:+380-44-279 44 84

Fax:+380-44-279 44 84

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN

First Secretary

E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+4314797172 ext.13

Fax:+431479717247

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna

OSCE Partners for Co-operation



Egypt
Mr. Mohamed HELMY

Second Secretary

E-Mail: helmymfa@gmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Vienna

Hohe Warte 50-54; 1190 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-699-17 21 78 76

Morocco
Mr. Abdellah LARHMAID

First Secretary

E-Mail: larhmaid@yahoo.com

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International

Organizations

Opernring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel:+43-586-66 51 45

International Organizations
1 Council of Europe Office in Vienna

Marokkanergasse 21/6; 1030 Vienna;  Austria

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD

Head of Office

E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int

Tel: +43-1-710 41 27

2 Council of Europe; European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)
F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France

Website: http://www.venice.coe.int

Mr. Gael MARTIN-MICALLEF

Project Manager, Elections and Referendums Division

E-Mail: gael.martin-micallef@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 39 29

Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

3 International IDEA
Stromsborg; S-103 34 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: http://www.idea.int

Mr. Zachary ALPERN

Manager

E-Mail: z.alpern@idea.int

Tel: +46-767-61 84 91

4 International Organization for Migration, Austria
Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.iomvienna.at

Ms. Alina NARUSOVA-SCHMITZ

Regional Policy and Liaison Officer

E-Mail: anarusova@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-581 22 22 13

5 Interparliamentary Assembly of Member Nations of the CIS
47 Shpalernaya Str.; St. Petersburg; Russia

Website: http://www.iacis.ru

Mr. Denis ZHUK

a.i. Director of International Institute of Monitoring Democracy Development, Parlamentarianism and

Suffrage Protection for the Citizens of the IPA CIS Member Nations

E-Mail: ayv@iacis.ru

Tel: +7-812-579 31 34

Fax: +7-812-579 31 34

6 NATO Parliamentary Assembly
3, pl. de Petit Sablon; 1000-Brussels; Belgium

Website: http://www.nato-pa.int

Mr. Andrius AVIZIUS

Director, Committee on the Civil Dimension of Security

E-Mail: aavizius@nato-pa.int

Tel: +32-2-504 81 41

7 United Nations
United Nations Secretariat; New York, NY 10017; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.un.org

Mr. Craig JENNESS

Director of the Electoral Assistance Division

E-Mail: jenness@un.org

Tel: +1-212-963 87 37

Fax: +1-212-963 29 79

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations
1 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, Austria

Dr. Karl Renner-Ring 3; A-1017; Austria

Website: http://www.parliament.gv.at

Mr. Wolfgang GROSSRUCK

Vice-President of the OSCE PA; Member of Parliament (Nationalrat)

E-Mail: lukas.mussi@parlament.gv.at

Tel: +43-1-401 10 26 70

Fax: +43-1-401 10 25 36



2 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, Italy
Palazzo Madama; I - 00186 Rome; Italy

Mr. Matteo MECACCI

Chair of the OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions

E-Mail: mecacci_m@camera.it

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

3 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; International Secretariat
Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Mr. R. Spencer OLIVER

Secretary General

E-Mail: osce@oscepa.dk

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40

Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

Ms. Tina SCHON

Deputy Secretary General

E-Mail: osce@oscepa.dk

Tel: +45-33-37 80 40

Fax: +45-33-37 80 30

4 OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office
Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE

Special Representative

E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Deputy Director for Field Operations

E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Deputy Director of Administration

E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Ms. Antonia MONTANUS

Research Assistant

E-Mail: ra3@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

5 OSCE Presence in Albania
Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/

Mr. Florian HOBDARI

National Electoral Reform Officer

E-Mail: Florian.Hobdari@osce.org

Tel: +355-69-401 00 36

6 OSCE Office in Baku
The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.osce.org/baku

Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV

National Democratisation Officer

E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

7 OSCE Centre in Bishkek
139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Mr. Atay SABYROV

Senior Programme Assistant/Human Dimension

E-Mail: atay.sabyrov@osce.org

Tel: +996-312-61 24 41

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

8 OSCE Mission to Skopje
Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Mr. Mauro CALVO

Democratization / Election Officer

E-Mail: mauro.calvo@osce.org

Tel: +389-70-35 89 36

9 OSCE Office in Tajikistan
18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012  Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Frederick RUNSTEN

Legal and Electoral Reform Officer

E-Mail: frederick.runsten@osce.org

Tel: +46-737-29 26 88

Ms. Nigina ABDULLAEVA

Senior Election Reform Assistant

E-Mail: nigina.abdullaeva@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-67 95 31



10 OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine
16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine

Mr. Tigran KARAPETYAN

Project Manager

E-Mail: tigran.karapetyan@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-88 65 34

Mrs. Anna SHALIMOVA

Elections Project Officer

E-Mail: anna.shalimova@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-71 67 33

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

11 OSCE Office in Yerevan
64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Mr. Kristina AGHAYAN

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: Kristina.Aghayan@osce.org

Tel: +374-91-29 03 05

Fax: +374-10-54 10 61

Non-Governmental Organizations
1 Agency for Legislative Initiatives

33, Nyzhniy Val str., office #8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Igor KOGUT

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: kohut@laboratory.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-531 37 68

Fax: +380-44-425 25 33

2 All-Ukrainian Public Organization “Civil Network OPORA”
10/10 Prof. Pidvysotskyi str., off. 3; 01103 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.opora.org.ua

Ms. Olga AIVAZOVSKA

Head of Board

E-Mail: a.olja@opora.org.ua

Tel: +380-636-17 97 50

Fax: +380-44-286 26 70

3 Alliance of Youth Initiatives of Kazakhstan (AYIK) at Public Foundation "Ar. Rukh. Khak"
Bogenbai str. 50, office 1; Astana; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Bakhytzhan TOREGOZHINA

President

E-Mail: tbakhytzhan@gmail.com

Tel: +7-705-137 58 72

Fax: +7-7272-92 36 14

4 Asociacion de Ayuda a Las Victimas del 11M
Ronda de Toledo. No 1. Local 4343, C. P: 280030; Madrid; Spain

Website: http://www.ayuda11m.org

Mr. Jose VOCES

Economist

E-Mail: voces25@hotmail.com

Tel: +43-699-81 57 23 42

5 Association of European Election Officials
Alkotmay u. 25; Budapest 1054; Hungary

Website: http://www.aceeeo.org

Mr. Zsolt SZOLNOKI

Secretary General

E-Mail: aceeeo@aceeeo.org

Tel: +36-1-786 82 98

Fax: +36-1-786 82 98

6 CANADEM
1101-1 Nicholas St.; Ottawa, Ontario K1N 7B7; Canada

Website: http://www.canadem.ca

Mr. Paul LAROSE-EDWARDS

Executive Director

E-Mail: paul.larose-edwards@canadem.ca

Tel: +1-613-797 02 11

Fax: +1-613-789 61 25

7 Center for Democratic Transition (CDT)
VII Omladinske bb; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Website: http://www.cdtmn.org

Mr. Blazo CRVENICA

Member of Executive Board (Finance and IT)

E-Mail: blazo@cdtmn.org

Tel: +382-69-31 57 48

Fax: +382-20-20 70 72



8 Center of Social-Political Researches
Timiryazev, 52-16; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Olessya KHALABUZAR

Director

E-Mail: cspi@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7273-17 20 31, +7-777-618 11 11

Fax: +7-7273-34 17 61

9 Coalition for Democracy and Civil Society
214 Toktogul Str.; 720000 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Dinara OSHURAHUNOVA

President

E-Mail: coalitionkg@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-90 32 4

Fax: +996-312-90 03 24

10 Committee of Voters of Ukraine
Lesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: http://www.cvu.kiev.ua

Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: profi@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

Mr. Oleksiy LYCHKOVAKH

Adviser on International Relations

E-Mail: Oleksiy.Lychkovakh@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-469 21 65

11 Election Monitoring Center of NGO's
3 Vagif Avenue apt. 156; AZ 1007 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.emc-az.org

Mr. Anar MAMMADLI

Chairman

E-Mail: aspyo@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-12-596 22 94

Fax: +994-12-596 22 94

12 Electoral Institute for the Sustainability of Democracy in Africa (EISA), Mozambique Office
Caixa Postal no 3625; Maputo 3; Mozambique

Website: http://www.eisa.org.za

Mr. Miguel BRITO

Country Director - Mozambique

E-Mail: miguel@eisa.org.za

Tel: +258-84-307 70 70

Fax: +258-21-48 76 12

13 Independent Election Expert
Rienosslgasse 14; Vienna; Austria

Ms. Daniela DIACONU

Election Expert

E-Mail: danieladiaconu65@gmail.com

Tel: +40-727-35 75 37

14 International Foundation for Election Systems - IFES
1101 15th Street, N.W., Third Floor; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.

Website: http://www.ifes.org

Mr. David ENNIS

Chief of Party Ukraine

E-Mail: dennis@ifes.org

Tel: +380-672-38 84 57

15 LINKS
7-10 Adam House, Adam Street; London WC2N 6 AA; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.links-dar.org

Mr. Dennis SAMMUT

Director

E-Mail: dennis@links-dar.org

Tel: +44-753-066 43 34

16 MEMO 98
Martinengova 8; 811 02, Bratislava; Slovakia

Website: http://www.memo98.sk

Mr. Rasto KUZEL

Executive Director

E-Mail: kuzel@memo98.sk

Tel: +421-905 49 35 91

Fax: +421-2-54 41 03 09

17 Monitoring Center CEMI
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog, zgrada Maxim, sprat 8, stan 17; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Website: http://www.cemi.org.me

Mrs. Nikoleta TOMOVIC

Programme Director

E-Mail: nikoleta@cemi.co.me

Tel: +382-67-22 21 94

Fax: +382-20-65 63 54



18 PDCS (Partners for Democratic Change Slovakia)
Sturova 13; 811 02 Bratislava; Slovakia

Website: http://www.pdcs.sk

Dr. Katarina BAJZIKOVA

Project Manager

E-Mail: katarina@pdcs.sk

Tel: +421-904-95 20 55

Fax: +421-2-52 93 22 15

19 Public Association "Echo"
44 Aitiyeva, of.42; 050026 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Pavel LOBACHEV

President

E-Mail: plobachev@mail.ru

Tel: +7-777-216 49 19

20 Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law
B. Cherkasskii per., 4- 6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: http://www.roiip.ru

Mr. Igor BORISOV

Chairman of the Council

E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru

Tel: +7-495-624 14 390

Fax: +7-495-624 14 30

21 Solidarity with Democratic Belarus Information Office
ul. Zlota 61 lok 100; 02-654 Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Juliya SLUTSKAYA

Director

E-Mail: solidarity.belarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-797-66 13 35

22 University of Oxford
Wellington Square; Oxford; United Kingdom

Website: http://www.ox.ac.uk

Mr. Elchin MUSAYEV

Ph.D Student International Relations

E-Mail: musayeve@gmail.com

Tel: +48-789-21 72 21

23 University of Vienna
Dr. Karl-Lueger-Ring 101; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: http://www.univie.ac.at

Ms. Martina CIGANIKOVA

Researcher

E-Mail: martina.ciganikova@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-680-122 14 74

Ms. Ingrid Angela GOSSINGER

Observer

E-Mail: ingrid.gossinger@gmail.com

Tel: +43-676-89 85 55 707

Mr. Gunther GUGGENBERGER

Student

E-Mail: g.guggenberger@gmx.at

Tel: +43-681-20 95 01 62

24 Youth Information Service of Kazakhstan
Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA

General Director

E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7017-41 90 04

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights
ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Amb. LENARCIC Janez

Director

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Head of the Election Department

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola

Deputy Head of the Election Department

Ms. BOGUSSEVICH Tatyana

Senior Election Adviser

Mr. KRIMMER Robert

Senior Advisor on New Voting Technologies

Mr. RABITSCH Armin

Senior Election Adviser



Keynote speakers, moderators and introducers

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY Opening Remarks

Amb. Janez LENARCIC Opening and Closing Remarks

Ms. Radmila SEKERINSKA Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session

Mr. Craig JENNESS Moderator of Session I

Mr. Vladimir CHUROV Introducer at Session I

Ms. Corien JONKER Introducer at Session I

Mr. Graham SHIELDS Introducer at Session I

Ms. Irena HADZIABDIC Moderator of Session II

Dame Audrey GLOVER Introducer at Session II

Mr. Matteo MECACCI Introducer at Session II

Mr. Miklos HARASZTI Introducer at Session II

Mrs. Malgorzata WASILEWSKA Moderator of Session III

Dr. Iurie CIOCAN Introducer at Session III

Mr. Dieter SARREITHER Introducer at Session III

Dr. Tuomas POYSTI Introducer at Session III


